
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on January 28, 2020, at 8:30 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

8:30 Call to Order 
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

8:40 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

8:45 Consent Agenda 
1. January 14, 2020 Board Proceedings
2. Social Services - Case Aide Hire
3. Roseau County Trailblazers – 2nd Benchmark
4. Application for Exempt Permit – HELPP, Inc.

8:50 Department Reports 
1. Auditor

a. 2020 Ditch Levies & Budgets
b. 2020 Liquor Licenses
c. 2019 Audit Engagement Letter

2. Highway
a. Gravel Purchase Contract

9:10 Committee Reports 
1. Building Committee

a. Project Update

9:25 County Board Items 
1. Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Extension Request
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

10:00 Unfinished Business 

10:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Roseau County 

Request for Board Action 

 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 1 
(for office use only) 

Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department: Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
January 14, 2020 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

□ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the January 14, 2020 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached □ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

□ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

□ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

□ County Board Items ☐ Other 

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
January 14, 2020 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, January 14, 2020. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Board Chair Roger Falk. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Jack Swanson, Russell Walker 
and Daryl Wicklund. Commissioner Horner was excused. Others present were Jeff Pelowski, 
Joleen Kezar, Martie Monsrud, Kristy Kjos, and Brian Ketring. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

 Engineer Ketring requested the addition of a Building Committee Update to Committee 
Reports. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, 
seconded by Commissioner Wicklund, and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Swanson noted that he was contacted by Rob Sip, Red River Watershed 
Management Board, to encourage the Commissioners to attend the January 27, 2020 Drainage 
Workshop in Moorhead.  
 
APPROVE BILLS           
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants: 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 1/09/2020 (Warrant #142250-142266) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,524.56 
 MARK SAND & GRAVEL CO  56,977.76 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,523.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  10,156.54 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,004.27 

Final Total:  79,186.13 
 

Warrants Approved On 1/14/2020 For Payment 1/17/2020 (Warrant #142267-142340) 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ASSN OF MN COUNTIES  12,633.00 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  2,080.00 
 HEADWATERS REGIONAL RADIO BOARD  2,500.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  5,973.33 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  38,917.50 
 MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOP  44,548.19 
 MN RURAL COUNTIES CAUCUS  2,300.00 
 MN SHERIFF'S ASSN  2,963.16 
 ROSEAU CO TREASURER  2,400.00 
 ROSEAU TIMES REGION INC  2,210.85 
 SCOTT JOHNSON COMPANIES  3,900.00 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.68 
 WEST CENTRAL INDEXING LLC DBA  2,665.00 



 
 61 Payments less than 2,000.00  18,814.86 
 Final Total:  144,998.57 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded 
by Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent 
Agenda, approved the January 7, 2020, Board Proceedings.   

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Building Committee 
 
Committee Update 
 
  Engineer Ketring met with the Board, on behalf of the Building Committee, to discuss the 
ongoing Courthouse building renovation project. Architect Mike Johnston brought a mechanical 
engineer and an electrical engineer for a building walk-through on Friday, January 10, 2020.  The 
electrical engineer inquired about updating the entire south wing of the Courthouse to LED 
lighting versus only updating the east part of the south wing, (ie. where the proposed renovation 
will occur). The Board consensus was to include only the east part of the south wing in the 
project bid package and to include the entire south wing as an alternate bid. Engineer Ketring will 
inform Mr. Johnston of the Board’s direction.   
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (December 26, 2019 – January 14, 2020) 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Operations Committee Meeting; 
County Board Work Session; Roseau River Watershed District Board Meeting; Joint Ditch 
Committee Meeting. 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau County 125th 
Anniversary Committee Meeting; Roseau City Council Meeting; Operations Committee Meeting; 
County Board Work Session; Northwest Emergency Communications Board; Community Justice 
Coordinating Committee Meeting; National Association of Counties Community, Economic, 
Workforce Development Teleconference; Statewide Emergency Communications Board Finance 
Committee Meeting; True North Juvenile Detention Alternatives Initiative Coalition Meeting; Team 
EPIC Meeting; Law Library Committee Meeting; Roseau School Board Meeting. 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s): Minnesota Rural Counties; 
Operations Committee Meeting; County Board Work Session; Joint Ditch Committee Meeting. 
 Commissioner Wicklund reported on the following committee(s):  Operations Committee 
Meeting; County Board Work Session; Joint Ditch Committee Meeting.     
 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular meeting at 9:15 a.m. The next 
Regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Roger Falk, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Services – Case Aide Hire 

Presenter:  Karla Langaas 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request approval of the hire of Kathryn Gunderson, as Case Aide, effective February 2, 2020. This position is a 
Grade 5, Step A. 

Background: 
This hire is to replace a vacant position. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Roseau County Trailblazers 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Trailblazers – 2nd Benchmark 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Roseau County Trailblazers 2nd Benchmark payment. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  HELPP, Inc 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – HELPP, Inc. 

Presenter:  Penny Kimble 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 







Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor/Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Ditch Levies and Budgets 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud/Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the 2020 Ditch levies and budgets.   

Background: 
The board reviewed the proposed 2020 Ditch budgets and levies at the January 14, 2020, Highway Committee 
meeting.   

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

A motion was made by Commissioner XXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXX, and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

2020-01-03 
RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 2020 DITCH LEVIES AND BUDGETS 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered budgets for the ditch 
systems located in Roseau County; and 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the following amounts be 
levied on ditch systems as stated below; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County Auditor is directed to spread one-year levies on the 
following ditches for repairs and maintenance for the year 2020: 

Ditch 2020 Benefit Percentage 2020 Ditch Levy Amount 
County Ditch 5 25%  $        2,555.50 
County Ditch 6 20%  $        7,131.80 
County Ditch 7 25%  $            17,748.25 
County Ditch 9 25%  $            29,422.13 
County Ditch 10 25%  $        9,742.25 
County Ditch 11 20%  $        7,559.60 
County Ditch 13 25%  $        3,996.25 
County Ditch 17 20%  $            11,770.80 
County Ditch 18 25%  $            10,604.00 
Judicial Ditch 19 5%  $        1,394.50 
County Ditch 20 20%  $        4,761.40 
County Ditch 21 25%  $            19,977.50 
Judicial Ditch 22 25%  $        3,797.08 
County Ditch 23 30%  $            23,490.60 
County Ditch 24 50%  $        7,325.00 
County Ditch 25 5%  $        2,561.15 
County Ditch 26 0%      $    -   
Judicial Ditch 33 10%  $           696.90 
State Ditch 50 20%  $        2,094.60 
Judicial Ditch 61 0%      $    -   
Judicial Ditch 62 5%  $        4,195.25 
Judicial Ditch 63 10%  $            17,024.00 
State Ditch 69 20%  $            41,208.81 
State Ditch 72 20%  $            28,710.53 
State Ditch 87 10%  $        1,972.10 
State Ditch 90 20%  $           852.74 
State Ditch 91 5%  $            21,259.30 
State Ditch 95 0%      $    -   

    $    281,852.04 



 

District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 
 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2020 ditch budgets are hereby approved and are on file 
in the office of the Roseau County Auditor. 

 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 

 

I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on January 28, 2020. 

 

       ____________________________ 

       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2020 Liquor Licenses  

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval the 2020 Liquor Licenses by Resolution, contingent upon the approval by the Alcohol 
and Gambling Enforcement Director.  The licenses are effective February 1, 2020, through January 31, 2021.  
 

Background: 
All documentation required has been received.  All applications have been reviewed, approved and signed by the 
County Sheriff and County Attorney. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXX, and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2020-01-04 

RESOLUTION 
APPROVING LIQUOR LICENSES 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby grant the 
following liquor licenses to:  
 
 FOE Aerie No. 4195  On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday Liquor License; 
  
 Pine Ridge Liquor  Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License 

 
Salol 1 Stop, LLC  Off-sale Intoxicating Liquor License   

 
Skime Store, LLC   Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License  
 
Springsteel Resort Inc.  On-Off sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  

Sunday liquor license;  
Off-sale 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License; 

  
Warroad Estates Golf Course: 

 On-sale Intoxicating Liquor License;  
 Sunday Liquor License  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said licenses are effective February 1, 2020, through 

January 31, 2021, and recommends that said licenses be approved by the Alcohol and 
Gambling Enforcement Director, if applicable. 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on January 28, 2020. 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2019 Audit Engagement Letter 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Audit Engagement Letter with Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson, PLLC 
(HPK), to provide audit services to the County for 2019. 

Background: 
The County has a current multi-year contract with HPK. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 

















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Gravel Purchase Contract 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of a Gravel Purchase Contract with Arlan & Nancy Tveit. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Building Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Project Update 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Committee Chair Ketring will provide a project update for the Board. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☒ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Soil & Water Con District 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Plan (Plan) – Extension Request 

Presenter:  Janine Lovold 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Resolution requesting the MN Board of Soil & Water (BWSR) extend 
our existing Plan. 

Background: 
The Plan is scheduled to expire on March 24, 2020. As Roseau County is transitioning to the new One Watershed 
One Plan (1W1P) Program process, the County can request a “reasonable” extension of the current Plan until all 
areas of the County are covered by the new 1W1P. The extension will ensure: 1) no wasted funds, time and effort 
updating the current Plan; 2) maintenance of our eligibility to apply for and receive BWSR grants; and 3) better 
coordination for all watershed partners to develop effective watershed management plans.  The request is to 
extend the Plan effective date to December 31, 2023. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 





 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner XXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXX, and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 

 
2020-01-05 

 
Resolution to Extend the Roseau County 

Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, §103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, 
authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County currently has a state approved Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan that covers the period of March 24, 2010 through March 24, 2020, and  
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is currently transitioning from the Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan process to three Comprehensive Watershed Management Plans in accordance 
with Minnesota Statutes §103B.801, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has adopted the Lake of the Woods Comprehensive Watershed 
Management Plan in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103B.801 for the portion of the 
county located within the Lake of the Woods watershed, and  
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is currently developing the Two Rivers Plus Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §103B.801 for the portion 
of the county located within the Two Rivers Plus watershed, and  
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County plans to start developing the Roseau River Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan in 2021 for the portion of the county located within the Roseau 
River watershed, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County assures continued effort toward completion of Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan development for the Two Rivers Plus and Roseau River watershed 
areas, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County will need to coordinate with watershed district partners in order to 
complete a successful transition to Comprehensive Watershed Management Plans, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) passed Resolution 
#12-85 "Red River Basin Watershed District Plan Expiration Date Extension" on September 26, 



 

 
District 1, John Horner - District 2, Jack Swanson  

District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Russell Walker, Vice-Chair - District 5, Daryl Wicklund 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

2012 which allows counties in the Red River Basin to petition BWSR to extend county local 
water management plan expiration dates to enable more effective coordination with partner 
watershed district(s), and 
 
WHEREAS, the watershed district plan expiration dates are as follows: 

Watershed  % of 
County 

Plan Expiration Date 

Roseau River 56.0 Extended to 12/31/2023 
Two Rivers 29.5 Extended to 12/31/2022 

Lake of the Woods  13.6 9/25/2029 
Middle-Snake-Tamarac River 0.7 Extended to September 2022 

Thief River 0.2 Extended to 12/31/2025 
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources has authorization to grant 
extensions pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §103B.3367;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 
requests from the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources an extension of the effective 
date of the current  County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan until December 31, 
2023, in order to complete the development process in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 
§103B.801. 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau 
County Board of Commissioners on January 28, 2020. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: January 28, 2020 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 
☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 

 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEES REPORT 
 
JAN 14, 2020 - HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 
JAN 14, 2020 - ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JAN 14, 2020 - JADIS TOWN BOARD; Roseau Lakebottom Project 
 
JAN 15, 2020 - NORTHWEST MINNESOTA MULTI-COUNTY HOUSING & 
REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (T.R.F.) 
 
JAN 15, 2020 - BUILDING COMMITTEE 
 
JAN 21, 2020 - SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
JAN 22, 2020 - 125TH ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE 
 


	1-28-20 County Board Agenda
	Consent 1 - RBA January 14, 2020 Board Proceedings
	January 14, 2020 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - RBA Social Services - Case Aide Hire
	Consent 3 - RBA Roseau County Trailblazers - 2nd Benchmark
	Consent 3 - Attachment Roseau County Trailblazers 2nd Benchmark

	Consent 4 - RBA Application for Exempt Permit - HELPP, Inc.
	Consent 4 - Attachment Application for Exempt Permit

	Department Reports 1a - RBA 2020 Ditch Levies and Budgets
	Department Reports 1a - Attachment Resolution 2020-01-03

	Department Reports 1b - RBA 2020 Liquor Licenses
	Department Reports 1b - Attachment Resolution 2020-01-04

	Department Reports 1c - RBA 2019 Audit Engagement Letter
	Department Reports 1c - Attachment Audit Letter

	Department Reports 2a - RBA Gravel Purchase Contract
	Committee Reports 1a - RBA Building Committee Project Update
	County Board Item 1 - RBA Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan - Extension Request
	County Board Item 1 - Attachment Letter requesting extension
	County Board Item 1 - Attachment Resolution 2020-01-05

	County Board Item 2 - RBA Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Committees Report


